Debbie Neumann

From: Andrew Schwantner [aschwantner@bigrivertelephone.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2007 11:40 AM

‘o: ‘John Jennings'
Subject: FW: BIG RIVER~Implementation of M2A Injunction Order

This is one that starts about Unep

————— Original Message-----

From: JOSEPHSON, DEBBIE (SWBT) [mailto:da8575@sbc.com]

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 7:57 AM

To: Andrew Schwantner

Cc: Rogene Colin

Subject: RE: BIG RIVER~Implementation of M2A Injunction Order

Andrew. This is what came back to me from the experts: On September 1, the US District
Court judge granted SBC's Motion for Preliminary Injunction concerning the M2A successor
ICAs, pursuant to a Consent Stipulation regarding that motion.

The PSC's Arbitration Order and related orders concerning successor ICAs are enjoined to
the extent they require SBC MO to fill new orders for ULS or UNE-P under TA96. The
injunction is effective immediately concerning new ULS and UNE-P, and it is effective
October 7, 2005, as

to orders to add lines or move lines for existing CLEC customers.

SBC MO is still required to provide service to embedded base ULS/UNE-P customers pursuant
to FCC rules, and CLECs may obtain additions or deletions of switch features for existing
customers at existing

locations.

Hope that helps! If not, let me know!

Debbie Josephson

Account Manager-Industry Markets
Account Management

Four SBC Plaza, Room 720.03
Dallas, Texas 75202

(214) 464-4438 / ofc.

(214) 464-5150 / fax
email:da8575@txmail. sbc.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Andrew Schwantner [mailto:aschwantner@bigrivertelephone.comn]
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2005 3:29 PM

To: JOSEPHSON, DEBBIE (SWBT)

Cc: 'Rogene Colin'

Subject: RE: BIG RIVER~Implementation of M2A Injunction Order

Debbie,

Does this imply we no longer can order new unep customer
service?

Andrew

————— Original Message-----
From: JOSEPHSON, DEBBIE (SWBT) [mailto:da8575@sbc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 10:36 AM

2: Andrew Schwantner
Subject: BIG RIVER~Implementation of M2A Injunction Order
Importance: High

Schedule S-2



Hi, Andrew. Per our telephone conversation a few minutes ago regarding
the Missouri Injunction Order, here are the basics of what the LSR
process will be:

“or purposes of the LSR ordering process for ordering in the state of
lissouri, when adding additional lines for existing UNE-P customers and
moving to new locations, effective September 2, 2005, CLECs must follow
the process outlined below when submitting LSRs to request new inward
ordering activity for a CLEC's end user UNE-P account.

For REQTYP = M, F, U, V, W or X and ACT = N, V or C with LNA=N:

* SC must = MO

* Project code of TRROMO must exist on the LSR in the PROJECT
field of the LSR page.

* Entry of "UNEP" followed by an existing telephone number (TN) of

UNE-P account in the REMARKS field of the LSR page (valid formats: UNEP
nnnnnnnnnn or UNEP nnn-nnn-nnnn) where the TN is 10 numeric characters
and hyphens are optional. The placement of UNEP followed by a space and
then the TN must be the last remark entry on the LSR.

The process for outside move activity (ACT=T) will continue to follow
the same order process and LSR business rules that existed prior to
March 11, 2005. No project information will be required for outside
move orders because an existing end user account for UNE-P is already a
prerequisite for the LSR to be accepted by SBC Missouri.

It is not necessary for CLECs submitting LSRs requesting new inward or
outside move ordering activities for an existing CLEC's end user UNE-P
account to perform the Impairment Status Inquiry function in Verigate.
The Impairment Status Inquiry only reflects the requirements for new
inward activities for a brand new end user customer. Please ignore the
Impairment Status Inquiry response if you choose to validate ordering
~apabilities for an existing end user.

SBC Missouri will review LSRs for these activities during this period.
If CLECs do not follow the above process, the following existing edits
would be triggered - "IF0307/IF0308 LSR - CC/LSPAUTH Unbundled Local
Switching cannot be ordered".

Let me know if you have questions. Thanks!

Debbie Josephson

Account Manager-Industry Markets
Account Management

Four SBC Plaza, Room 720.03
Dallas, Texas 75202

(214) 464-4438 / ofc.

(214) 464-5150 / fax
email:da8575@txmail.sbc.com



SBC Operations, Inc.
Four SBC Plaza, 8" Floor
311S. Akard

Dallas, TX 75202

S
July 11, 2005

Ann Shafer

Vice President Customer Service
Capital Telecommunications, Inc.
200 West Market Street

York, PA 17401

Re:  Notice of Transttion of the FCC TRO Remand Order Declassified UNEs
Dear Ann Shafer:

As SBC communicated on July 1, 2005, via Accessible Letter CLECALL05-112 (copy attached), approximately 25% of
the transition period defined by the FCC has elapsed. As you know, the FCC's TRO Remand Order (“Order”) became
effective on March 11, 2005. Among other things, the order eliminated unbundling requirements for mass market local
switching, DS1 and DS3 loops, DS1 and DS3 transport and dark fiber loop and transport.

Your SBC Industry Markets Local Account Manager will be contacting you to assist you in making an orderly transition of
the embedded base of elements no longer required to be provided under Section 251 of the Act. To the extent that you
have not already amended your ICA(s) to reflect the modifications necessary to comply with the FCC's Order and to the
extent you have not completed your transition to an alternate service arrangement or disconnected the affected elements,
SBC requests that you finalize your plans to do so as soon as possible. Again, your SBC Industry Markets Local Account
Manager stands ready to assist you in these endeavors. SBC believes it is imperative that your transition plan take into
account the SBC service order and due date guidelines and that your requested service order due dates are practical.
This will help to ensure continuity of end-user customer services and, more importantly, to ensure that those customers
maintain access to essential services such as 911 service.

Your SBC Industry Markets Local Account Manager will be working directly with you to ensure the actions necessary to
amend your ICA and facilitate the transition are taken during the remainder of the FCC'’s transition period. To avoid any
further delay, SBC is requesting that you provide the following to me within 30 days of the date of Accessible Letter
CLECALL05-112:

1. Assigned Mass Market Unbundled Local Switching/UNE-P Amendment and/or

2. A signed High-Capacity Loop and Transport Amendment or a red-lined version of either of these Amendment(s)
identifying any modifications you propose. These Amendments can be accessed via CLEC On-line via
hitps://clec.sbe.com/clec.

3. Your Company's Transition Plans by network element (i.e., ULS/UNE-P, DS1 and DS3 Loops, DS1 and DS3
Transport, Dark Fiber Loops and Dark Fiber Transport) including:

e  month-over-month volumes that will be transitioned or disconnected by State;
o thealternative arrangement to which each network element, or category of network elements, will be
transitioned to by month and State.

| realize that you may not have formulated a final transition plan; however, it is imperative that you do so in the very near
future to ensure continuity of service for your end users.

Please feel free to contract me at 214-464-0808 with any questions you may have.
Sincerely,

Melonie Temple



